Saif Ali

Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: saif.sd@nust.edu.pk Contact: 5827561328



2017 - 2021

About

Dr. Saif Ali is working as Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Saif Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Software Engineering

Silverdale Tech, Silverdale Tech

Mirpur University of Science and Technology , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Software Developer (ERP/Odoo) (Level-1) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Odoo Software Developer AARSOL Pvt Ltd , AARSOL Pvt Ltd	2022 - 2023
Odoo Developer(Internee)	2021 - 2021